From: Simons. Deborah

To: lda Moesner

Subject: RE: 6/2018/1498/FULL Warrengate Road Water Treatment Works Warrengate Road Brookmans Park
Hatfield AL9 7TU Installation of metaldehyde treatment plant within the confines of the existing North
Mymms Water Treatment Works in place of the existing filter bl
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WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant
when opening attachments or clicking links.

Dear Ida
Thank you for consulting us on the above application. We have no comments to make on this.
Kind regards

Deborah Simons
Planning Advisor, Sustainable Places
Environment Agency | Alchemy, Bessemer Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL7 1HE

HNL SustainablePlaces@enviroment-agency.gov.uk
External: 0203 025 9020
Working days: Tues to Friday

Floodline (24/7) | 0345 988 1188
Incident hotline (24/7) | 0800 80 70 60
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4\!\‘\' {‘I Does Your Proposal Have Environmental Issues or Opportunities? Speak To Us Early!
If you're planning a new development, we want to work with you to make the process as smooth
as possible. We offer a bespoke advice service where you will be assigned a project manager
who be a single point of contact for you at the EA, giving you detailed specialist advice. This early
engagement can significantly reduce uncertainty and delays to your project. More information
can be found on our website here.

Please note — Our hourly charge is now £100 per hour plus VAT from 1° April 2018.

The Environment Agency have updated their climate change allowances for planners. See
Flood risk assessments: climate change allowances.

PLEASE NOTE: We are no longer statutory consultees for sites over one hectare in respect of
surface water drainage proposals. Responsibility for assessing surface water drainage proposals for
major applications has been passed to the relevant Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA). We may still
comment on surface water drainage concerning contamination or pollution prevention.

From: |[da Moesner [mailto:i.moesner@welhat.gov.uk]
Sent: 23 October 2018 10:10
To: HNL Sustainable Places <HNLSustainablePlaces@environment-agency.gov.uk>
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Subject: 6/2018/1498/FULL Warrengate Road Water Treatment Works Warrengate Road
Brookmans Park Hatfield AL9 7TU Installation of metaldehyde treatment plant within the
confines of the existing North Mymms Water Treatment Works in place of the existing filter
block

Dear Sir or Madam, Please find attached a notification regarding an application that has
been submitted to the Council for determination. Full details are within the letter.

Kind regards

Ms Ida Moesner
Planning Support Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Council
Welwyn Garden City
AL8 6AE

Tel No-01707 357516

Email — i.moesner@welhat.gov.uk <mailto:i.moesner@welhat.gov.uk>

Working better, together

www.welhat.gov.uk <http://www.welhat.gov.uk/>
@WelHatCouncil <http://www.twitter.com/WelHatCouncil>
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council <http://www.facebook.com/welwynhatfield/>

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

You can report missed bins, abandoned vehicles, fly-tipping, litter, graffiti and flyposting
as well as tell us about problems with litter and dog bins Online. The information in this
email is intended for the named recipients only. It may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from
disclosure, the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and intellectual
property (including copyright material). It is only for the use of the addressee(s) in
accordance with any instructions contained within it. Please treat any personal and
sensitivity data that may be contained within this email in accordance with the
requirements of the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR). Such data should only be
processed and retained where there is a legitimate need to do so. Should you have a
legitimate need to share this information please make the recipient aware of their
responsibilities for handling this data in accordance with the GDPR. If you are not the
addressee, you are prohibited from copying, forwarding, disclosing, saving or otherwise
using it in any way. If you receive this email in error, please immediately advise the sender
and delete it. Sopra Steria may monitor the content of emails within Welwyn Hatfield
Council?s network to ensure compliance with the Council?s policies and procedures.
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Emails are susceptible to alteration and their integrity (including origin) cannot be assured.
Welwyn Hatfield Council and Steria shall not be liable for any modification to a message,
or for messages falsely sent.

The full Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council email disclaimer can be viewed at
www.welhat.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council is committed to protecting your privacy when you use
our services. The Privacy Notice below explains how we use information about you and

how we protect your privacy. http://www.welhat.gov.uk/privacy-notice

This message has been scanned_and no issues were discovered.
Click here to report this email as spam

Information in this message may be confidential and maﬁ be legally
privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify
the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else.

We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should
still check any attachment before opening it.

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to
under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any
Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the
sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Click here to report this email as spam
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